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From: Toni Cone 
To: Kelly Michaels 
Cc: Kelly Fernandez; Mercedes Barcia 
Subject: Sarasota County SOE call and Resolution 2023-33 
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:41:23 PM 
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Kelly, 
I received a phone call from George Smith at the SOE’s office. They received our Resolution 
No. 2023-33, regarding the election. He noted that Section 4: Polling Places may be impacted 
by some changes. 

The City annexed land which involved one street that impacts precinct 307 – this adds on 
307.3 and one street that impacts “431” (adding on “431.3” - I believe he may have meant 
435 since there is not a 431 in the resolution). 

One of the precincts is impacted by a little over 100 voters and the other only 6. 

He stated these voters will vote at the Church of the Nazarene on E. Venice Avenue for this 
election. It will be a different location in 2024, but the ballot style will reflect the Venice 
choices. 

George stated they are all set and do not need anything from us, but did not know if we may 
need to update our resolution. 

Please let me know if you need any further information this week. 

Toni Cone 
Records Manager/Deputy City Clerk 
City Clerk's Office 
City of Venice 
401 W. Venice Ave 
Venice, FL 34285 
Tel: 941-882-7396 
Email: TCone@Venicefl.gov 
Web: www.venicegov.com 
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Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. 
Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link 
to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at 
https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email 
sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to 
the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public 
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. 
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